6/20/22, 4:11 PM Rkassociates.org Mail - RE: Quotation for a Valuation on VIS of Assets of M/s. Capacit’e Infraprojects Limited - VISQUT277

&
M Gma | | Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

RE: Quotation for a Valuation on VIS of Assets of M/s. Capacit’e Infraprojects
Limited - VISQUT277

Aditya Gopal <aditya.gopal@capacite.in> Fri, Jun 17, 2022 at 11:17 AM
To: rka-vis@rkassociate.org

Cc: so2amt1.04732@sbi.co.in, Alok Mehrotra <alok.mehrotra@capacite.in>, Rajendra Khatri <rajendra.khatri@capacite.in>,
Veena Gawde <veena.gawde@capacite.in>, shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org, Abhishek.solanki@rkassociates.org,
uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org, paramijit. kumar@rkassociates.org

Dear Mr. Shreyansh,
We have made an advance payment of Rs. 32,125/- as per your request.

As discussed, please proceed with the visits and share the reports my tomorrow.

Thank You
Capacit’e Infraprojects Limited
Aditya Gopal

8879324219

From: R.K Associates — VIS [mailto:rka-vis@rkassociate.org]

Sent: 15 June 2022 17:22

To: aditya.gopal@capacite.in

Cc: so2amt1.04732@sbi.co.in; alok.mehrotra@capacite.in; rajendra.khatri@capacite.in;
veena.gawde@capacite.in; shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org; rka-vis@rkassociate.org;
Abhishek.solanki@rkassociates.org; uttara.tyagi@rkassociates.org; paramjit.kumar@rkassociates.org; rka-
vis@rkassociate.org

Subject: Quotation for a Valuation on VIS of Assets of M/s. Capacit’e Infraprojects Limited - VISQUT277

Dear Sir,
Greetings for the day!
Thank you for contacting R.K Associates (India’s leading and trusted Valuation company) for your Valuation requirement.

In this regard as per the details provided to us, please find attached reasonable and competitive quotation for your perusal
as per the quotation summary below:

1. Name of the Borrower Customer/ Company/ Account: M/s. Capacit’e Infraprojects Limited
2. Coordinating Person Name: Mr. Aditya Gopal

3. Purpose of the assignment: Liquidation

4. Number of Assets to be valued: 3

5. Total Estimated Fees/ Quotation: Rs 19,470/=

6. Advance Amount to be Paid: Rs 9,735/=

7. Payment condition: within 7 days after submission of final report

Detailed Quotation with Terms of Reference of Valuation is attached for your ready reference.

Please Click Here to accept the quotation OR share the 5422 code to the BA Shreyash Shetty to proceed the case further
OR forward this email to BA Shreyash Shetty at shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org.
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